Lee, Ronnie (DEC)

From: Liu, Kenneth (DEC)

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 8:28 AM

To: Shah, Nayan

Cc: Lee, Ronnie (DEC); Quandt, Sarah M (DEC); Zielinski, Leszek (DEC); Lagatic, Amiel Y (DEC); Francis,
Donville A (DEC); abarrio@dep.nyc.gov; Farrell, Lorraine; Sosa, Antonio; Joseph, Lincy; James Morrow

Subject: NYSDEC - Tank Closure Application Processed for PBS# 2-613421 / HUNTS POINT WRRF (BARRETTO
POINT SITE) / 1240 VIELE AVE. (Spill No.: 2205436 - Barretto Point, ERP Site #B00032)

Attachments: Report.PBS.2-613421.2023-05-22.FIR.pdf

Hello Nayan Shah,

Attached is confirmation that the NYSDEC PBS Unit has received (on 03/22/2023) & processed (on
04/03/2023) the latest application for the abovementioned facility.

The statuses for Tanks # 001-006 / 550-gal heating oil USTs were updated to Closed-Removed as requested.
An electronic copy of the Updated Facility Information Report is attached for your records.

If you have any questions/comments/feedback, please let me know and | will do my best to address them.
Thank you for your cooperation and patience throughout this entire process and | hope you have a great week.

Sincerely,

Kenneth Liu
He/Him/His
Environmental Engineer, Petroleum Bulk Storage / Chemical Bulk Storage (PBS/CBS)

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
47-40 21st Street, 1st Floor, Long Island City, NY 11101
P: (718) 482-7744 | M: (718) 306-8404 | kenneth.liu@dec.ny.gov
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o Rew PBS # :
L\fim -
2-613421

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Petroleum Bulk Storage Program
Facility Information Report

Site Information

Tax Map Information

Site Owner Information

HUNTS POINT WRRF (BARRETTO POINT Boro/Sec.:
1240 VIELE AVE. Block:
BRONX, NY 10474 Lot:

Site Phone: (718) 595-6129
Town: New York City County: Bronx
Facility Operator: NAYAN SHAH

Emergency Contact: NAYAN SHAH

NYC ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
96-05 HORACE HARDING EXPRESSWAY
CORONA, NY 11368

(718) 595-6129

Owner Type : Local Government

Printed : 4/3/2023

pbsfacrpt_foil.rpt

Page 1 of 1
Mail Correspondent Information
NYC ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

96-05 HORACE HARDING EXPRESSWAY
CORONA, NY 11368

ATTN: NAYAN SHAH

(718) 595-6129

Authorized Representative: NAYAN SHAH, PE

Emergency Phone: (718) 595-6129

Site Status : Unregulated/Closed Reg Expires : 02/09/2028 Cert Printed: Total Active Tanks : 0 Last Inspected:

Site Type: Other Cert Issued: 02/09/2023  Total Active Capacity : 0 Inspected By:
(2) 3) (4) (5) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13) (14) (A5 d6 an as) d9) (20) (21) Next Next Tank

Tank _Tank Status Date Date Capacity Product Tank Tank Tank  Tank  Tank Tank Tank Tank Pipe Pipe Pipe Pipe Pipe UDC  Tank Linc ot
No Loc Instal  Closed (gals) Type IP  EP sC LD oP SP Disp Loc Tvpe EP SC LD o Line

001 5 3 12/16/2022 550 0001 01 . . ' T : ‘

Subpart: 3 Category: 1

002 5 3 12/16/2022 550 0001 o1

Subpart: 3 Category: 1

003 5 3 12/16/2022 550 0001 01

Subpart: 3 Category: 1
004 5 3 12/16/2022 550 0001 01
Subpart: 3 Category: 1
005 5 3 12/16/2022 550 0001 01
Subpart: 3 Category: 1
006 5 3 12/16/2022 550 0001 01
Subpart: 3 Category: 1

(See Reverse Side or Last Page for Code Keys)



PETROLEUM BULK STORAGE APPLICATION - SECTION B - TANK INFORMATION - CODE KEY

Action (1)

1. Initial Listing

2. Add Tank

3. Close/Remove Tank

4. Information Correction

5. Repair/Reline Tank

Tank Location (3)

1. Aboveground-contact w/soil

2. Aboveground-contact w/
impervious barrier

3. Aboveground on saddles, leggs,

stilts, rack or cradle

4. Partially buried tank (tank with

10% or more below ground)

5. Underground including vaulted

with no access for inspection
6. Aboveground in Subterranean

Vault w/access for inspections

Status (4)

. In-service

. Out-of-service

. Closed-Removed

. Closed- In Place

. Tank converted to Non-
Regulated use

6. Closed prior to 03/1991

[ N R

Products Stored (7)
Heating Oils: On-Site
Consumption

0001. #2 Fuel Oil

0002. #4 Fuel Oil

0259. #5 Fuel Oil

0003. #6 Fuel Oil

0012. Kerosene

0591. Clarified Oil

2711. Biofuel Oil

2642. Used Oil (Heating)
Heating Oils: Resale/
Redistribution

2718. #2 Fuel Oil
2719. #4 Fuel Oil
2720. #5 Fuel Oil
2721. #6 Fuel Oil
2722, Kerosene
2723. Clarified Oil
2724. Biofuel Oil

Motor Fuels

0009. Gasoline

2712. Gasoline/Ethanol
0008. Diesel

2710. Biodiesel

0011. Jet Fuel

1044. Jet Fuel (Biofuel)
2641. Aviation Gasoline

Emergency Generator Fuels
0001. #2 Fuel Oil

2730. Biodiesel (E-Gen)

2731. Diesel (E-Gen)

Lubricating/Cutting Oils
0013. Lube Oil

0015. Motor Oil

1045. Gear/Spindle Oil

0010. Hydraulic Oil

0007. Cutting Oil

0021. Transmission Fluid
1836. Turbine Oil

0308. Petroleum Grease

Oils Used as Building Materials
2626. Asphaltic Emulsions
0748. Form Oil

Petroleum Spirits
0014. White/Mineral Spirits
1731. Naptha

Mineral/Insulating Oils
0020. Insulating Oil (e.g.,

Transformer, Cable Oil)
2630. Mineral Oil

Waste/Used/Other Oils

0022 Waste/Used Oil
9999. Other-Please list:*

Crude Oil

0006. Crude Oil
0701. Crude Oil Fractions

Tank Type (8

01. Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron

02. Galvanized Steel Alloy

03. Stainless Steel Alloy

04. Fiberglass Coated Steel

05. Steel Tank in Concrete

06. Fiberglass Reinforced Plastic
(FRP)

07. Plastic

08. Equivalent Technology

10. Urethane Clad Steel

99 Other-Please list-*
Internal Protection (9)
00. None

01 Epoxy Liner

02. Rubber Liner

03. Fiberglass Liner (FRP)
04. Glass Liner

99. Other-Please list:*

External Protection (10/18)
00. None

01. Painted/Asphalt Coating

02. Original Sacrificial Anode
03. Original Impressed Current
04. Fiberglass

05. Jacketed

06. Wrapped (Piping)

07 Retrofitted Sacrificial Anode
08. Retrofitted Impressed Current
09. Urethane

99. Other-Please list:*

Tank Secondary Containment (11)

00. None

01. Diking (AST Only)

02. Vault (w/access)

03. Vault (w/o access)

04. Double-Walled (UST Only)

05. Synthetic Liner

06. Remote Impounding Area

07. Excavation Liner

09. Modified Double-Walled
(AST Only)

10. Impervious Underlayment
(AST Only)**

11. Double Bottom (AST Only)**

12. Double-Walled (AST Only)

Tank Leak Detection (12)

00. None

01. Interstitial Electronic
Monitoring

02. Interstitial Manual Monitoring

03. Vapor Well

04. Groundwater Well

05. In-Tank System (Auto Tank
Gauge)

06. Impervious Barrier/Concrete
Pad (AST Only)

07. Statistical Inventory Reconciliation

(SIR)

08. Weep holes in vaults with no access for
inspection.

99. Other-Please list:*

Overfill Protection (13)

00. None

01. Float Vent Valve

02. High Level Alarm

03. Automatic Shut-Off

04. Product Level Gauge (AST)
05. Vent Whistle

99. Other-Please list:*

Spill Prevention (14)
00. None

01. Catch Basin

99. Other-Please list:*

Pumping/Dispensing Method (15)

Piping Secondary Containment
a9

00. None

01. Diking (Aboveground Only)

02. Vault (w/access)

04. Double-Walled (Underground
Only)

06. Remote Impounding Area

07. Trench Liner

12. Double-Walled (Aboveground
Only)

99. Other - Please List:*

Pipe Leak Detection (20)

00. None

01. Presurized Dispenser

02. Suction Dispenser

03. Gravity

04. On-Site Heating System
(Suction)

05. On-Site Heating System
(Supply/Return)

06. Tank-Mounted Dispenser

07. Loading Rack/Transfer Pump

Piping Location (16)

00. No Piping

01. Aboveground

02. Underground/On-ground
03. Aboveground/Underground

Combination
Piping Type (17
00. None

01. Steel/Carbon Steel/Iron

02. Galvanized Steel

03. Stainless Steel Alloy

04. Fiberglass Coated Steel

05. Steel Encased in Concrete

06. Fiberglass Reinforced Plastic
(FRP)

07. Plastic

08. Equivalent Technology

09. Concrete

10. Copper

11. Flexible Piping

99. Other-Please list:*

—_

00. None

01. Interstitial Electronic
Monitoring

02. Insterstitial Manual Monitoring

03. Vapor Well

04. Groundwater Well

07. Pressurized Piping Leak
Detector

09. Exempt Suction Piping

10. Statistical Inventory
Reconciliation (SIR)

99. Other-Please list:*

Under Dispenser Containment

UDO) (21

Check Box if Present. . .. .. ... .

* If other, please list on a
separate sheet including tank
number,

** Each of these codes must be
combined with code 01 or 06
to meet compliance
requirements.



